
5/12/22, 4:13 PM Gmall Fwd. Grant Letter 

Cma Shashikant Kulgude <kulgude@gmail.com> 

Fwd: Grant Letter 
messages 

Sat, Oct 17, 2020 at 9:38 PM Bright Land English Medium School <brighllandschool07@ymail.com> 
To: Shashikant Kulgude <kulgude@gmail.com 

Forwarded message- ----*** 

From: chse fdie ns 
Date: Thu, 15 Oct 2020 at 12:47 PM 

Subject: Grant Letter 
To: sbiignilanas chool07@gmai.com> 
Cc: Srobengaluru.cbse@nic.Iin> 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Online Application No.:- =SL-00407-2021 

Scrutiny Status: Grant Letter. 

Letter 

Dated: 
NO. CBSE/AFF/830900/SL-00407-2021/2020-21 14/10/2020 

The Manager, 
BRIGHT LAND ENGLISH MEDIUM SCHOOL 

BRIGHT LAND SCHO0OL RAIBAG RURAL BEKKERI ROAD RAIBAG. 

Raibag 
KARNATAKA belagavi, 591317 

(M: 083312253008) 
Subject: General Affiliation up to Upgradation to Secondary Level- regarding. 

Ref: Application No. SL-00407-2021 dated 12.02.2019. 

With reference to your application on the subject cited above; I am directed to convey the sanction for 

General Affiliation as per details given below 

Affiliation No. 830900 

Affiliated for Secondary School Examination Class 1 to 10 

Upgradation of Affiliation 
Category 

Period of General affiliation 
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2023 

Year and Month From which admission 1 April, 2020 

can be taken in Class-IX 

Year and Month in which first batch of March, 2022 

Class-X will appear in board 
1/7 mca f%3A1AROR1 
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examinations 

SUBJECTS ALLOWED 

Languages NA 

Elective Subjects NA 

The facilities reported at the time of last inspection: 

S.No. Detail Nos Size 

Area of school campus 8763 

Built up area 1463 

3 Area of play ground 7300 

Composite Science Lab 625 

Mathematics Lab 625 

6 Computer Lab 625 

Biology Lab 

8 Chemistry Lab 

9 Physics Lab 

10 Library rooms 955 

625 11 Occupied Class Rooms 

625 12 Vacant Class Rooms 

SHRI RAMU MARUTI KULGUDE EDUCATION 

FOUNDATION 13 Name of society running the school 

The above sanction is subject to fulfillment of following conditions:- 

The school will follow the syllabus on the basis of curriculum prescribed by NCERT/CBSE for the 

Middle Classes. The school will follow syllabus and courses as per scheme of studies prescribed 

by the Board for Secondary/Sr. Secondary School Examination and changes made therein from 

time to time. 

1. 

The school should go through the provision of Affiliation and Examination Bye Laws and keep 

a copy there of for reference purpose and also advised to visit CBSE websítes 

htp://cbseacadenic.nic.in/& http://cbse.nic.in/ for updates. The School is expected to see al 

circulars on these CBSE websiles at least once every week. 

2. 

The school shall submit their information through Online Affiliated School lnformation 

3. 2/7 
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System (OASIS) as per details givon in circular no. affilation-06/2018 datod 24.04.2018. Link for OASIS is available on Board's website: www.cbse.nic.in. 
The school will follow lhe RTE Act, 2009 and instructions issued thereon by the 

4. 

CBSE/Respective State /UT Govt. from time to lime. 
The school will enroll students proportionate to the lacilities available in the school as prescribed 

. 

in the Affiliation Bye-Laws of the Boamd which shall not in general exceed the optimum number as under 

Campus EsoloatNo. of Sections (pr0-|No, of Soctions at Sr. Secondary (XI &XIl) 
04 each in class XI and XI 

04 each in class XI and XI 

04 each in class XI and Il 

area prmary to X) 

a) 1.0 acre 1250 02 in each class 

b) 1.5 acre 1875 03 in each class 
c) 20 acre 2500 04 I) each class 

School running on bigger campus ol more than 02 acres, the nunber of students shall be d) restricted as per the actual facilities in the school wBich shall be proportionate to the 
optimum number nmentioned at (a), (b) and (c) above. 

The school will provide well equipped Laboratories, Library and other facilities as per norms of the Board. The relevant books as per the academic level of sludents shall be made available in the library. 

6 

The School should have at least one adequately equipped computer lab with a minimum of 10 computers and would ensure computer student ratio of 1:20 at least. Proper software along with facility of Broad Band connectivity wilh the lealure of internet always on' frorn any service provider to be ensured. 

The schools afiliated and running upto Senior Secondary Level will provide suitable facilitiesincluding the equipment in laboratories/workshops and games for classes XI and Xll as per requirements laid down in rules. 

3. 

The school will also abide by the condilions of Recognition/NOC prescribed by the State Government concerned. 

The school is required to restrict the number of sections as per the infrastructure facilities available in the school as per rule 10.6 of Affiliation ye-laws. The optimum number of students in a section of a class should not be more than 40 and number of students at middle, secondary and senior secondary level of the school shall preferably be proportionate to each other 
11. The section teacher ratio of 1:1.5 is to be maintained to teach various subjects and school shall appoint qualified and trained teaching staf on regular basis as per provisions of Affiliation Bye Laws of the Board 

0. 

12. The school and its records shall be open for inspection by an officerlofficial of the Board or an authorized representative of the Board/State Educational Department at any time and the school shall furnish information as may be asked for by the Board/State Government from time to time. 
13. As per Rule 13.3 and 13.3 (i), the school shall supply information and returns called for by the Board/State/ Central Government/Local Authority within the prescribed time given for its furnishing to the authority concerned and the school should prepare its annual report containing comprehensive information including name, address postal and e-mail, telephone numbers, affiliation status, period of General affiliation, details of infrastructures, details of teachers, number of students and status of fulfillment of norms of affiliation Bye-Laws and upload same on the school's website before 15th September of every year. 

14. The accounts should be audited and certified by a Chartered Accountant and proper accounts statements should be prepared in the name of school, as per rules. 
The school will strictly adhere with all rules regarding safety of students including Fire fighting and Transportation, etc. Further, school will provide adequate facilities for potable drinking water and 
clean healthy and hygienic toilets with washing facilities for boys and girls separately in proportuon to the number of students.

5. 

Teachers are to be educated to avoid Corporal Punishment i.e. rule no. 44.1 (d & e). 17. As per rule no. 8.2 and 13.11, facilities for physically challenged student(s) should be adequately provided and every school shall promote inclusion of student(s) with disabilities/special needs in 
the normal school as per provisions of the 'Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act 2016'. 

16. 

18. The school shall take care of Health, sanitation and fire safety requirements in accordance with rule no. 3.3 (vii), rule 8.5 and rule 23.11. 

19. The school has to constitute a committee for protection of woman from sexual harassment at the work place and to abide by the guidelines and norms prescribed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in W.P. Criminal No.666-70 of 1992 Vishaskha and other vs State of Rajasthan and other delivered on 13.8.1997 Refer rule no. 10.9. 
20. Fees should normally be charged under the heads prescribed by the Department of Education o 

3/7 
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teacheS eveiy year in assocntion with any teachers training institute recognized by the State or 
Central Goveinnent or by any agency iderntilied by the Board 

Every secondary and senior secondary school shall appoint a person on full time basis for 
perfoming the duties of a Heailh Wellness teacher as per rule 53.5. 

The school will create Reserve Fund as per the requirement of the Affiation Bye Laws. 

The Board would not alow any transfer of property/sale of school by one society/ Managemen/

Trust to another Society/Management/Trust through agreement/sale deed. in case such 
transaction is effecled explicitly or implicitly the Board shall wilhdraw its affiliation with immediate 

35 

36 

37 

effect 

The school is required to follow the safety guidelines as issued by the Board vide Circular No 38 
Affiliation 05/2018 daled 27.03.2018 captioned Safely of Children in schools. 

The school is directed to submit an allidavil duly notorized wilth in 15 days of issuance of grant 39 
letter, as an instrument of acceplance of lerms of alfilialion. The school is not allowed to alter or 
make any changes in tlhe contenls of the affidavit. The format of affidavit is attached with this 

letter 
40 

5-6 nanmes of persons not below the rank of Principal of Sr. Secondary School affiliated with the 

Board be recommended so that two of lhem may be approved by the Board as its nominee in the 

School Managing Committee. Of lhese 2-3 may be Principals of KVIJNV 

41. The school shall apply for further Extension of General Affiliation 'Online' through 

wwwcbseaft.nic.in with prescribed fee and other essential documents as per the time period 

given by the board in this regard before the expiry of the date of General affiliation otherwise 

penalty as per rules will be charged for late execution of application. 

42 The school should not start Class IX/XIXI/XII (as the case may be) without written approval of thee 

Board. The Board shall not be responsible for any consequences in case class 1XIXIXI/XII are 

started Without obtaining the prior approval of the Board and without following the Affiliation

Byelaws. 

It is mandatory for every affiliated school to become a member in the local Sahodaya of CBSE 

schools. 
43 

In case of established violation of Affiliation Bye laws, directions given in the circulars and any of 

the above mentioned conditions by the school, the school would be liable for disafiliation under 

Chapter V,Rule No. 17 of Afiliation Bye-laws. 

Some of the important rules to be adhered to by the school were given above for drawing specific 

attention of the school authorities. However, the school authorities are required to acquaint 

themselves with the rules contained in Affiliation, Examination Bye-laws and circulars issued by 

the Board from time to time. Any laxity in following 
rules/instructions of the Board will lead to 

action against school as per Rule 17 of Affiliation Bye-laws. 

44. 

45. 

The school is required to contact the concerned Regional Office of CBSE for allotment of school 

46. 

47. Concerned Regional Office is requested to allot the School number and create new email id of 

school 
(SchoolNumber@chseshiksha.in), 

this will be used for all online activities and official 

communication with the Board . 
For example , if school number is 99999, then email ID will be 

99999@cbseshiksina.in. 
Password for first time login for new email ID will be shared to you on 

school's email ID/ Mobile number of Principal given at the time of applying online for affiliation. 

number and password for online Registration of candidates. 

The School is requestedto complete the process and use the email ID as 

per above instructions and are also requested to ensure that:- 

a. This email 1D will be used for communication with CBSE only. Do not 
48 

use this email ID with other people or organisations.

b. This email ID is not to be printed on the school letter head, to avoid its 

circulation in the public. 

C. If there is a change of the Principal.proper handing over of this email 

ID (User ID and Password ) be done between outgoing and incoming Principal 

d. All the examinationrelated work and all CBSE related correspondence

will be done on this email ID only. 

The school shall be solely responsible for any legal 
consequences

arising out of the use of school 

name/ logo/ society/ 
trust or any 

other identity 
related to running of school 

affiliated to CBSE. The 

school shall also be liable to bear all legal charges 
incurred by the Board, if any, arising out of 

these 
circumstances. 

The school is required to renew the safety 
certificates 

from 

time to time. 

49. 

5/7 

The affiliation of the school is subject to the 
fulfillment of the following special

conditions. 
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The school is required to comply with tho conditions nentioned below and report specific compliance with documentary and photographic ovidence ONLINE within a period of 30 
days from the date of this letter. In case of non compliance of the these conditions the 
school will be liable for action as per ules: 

The number of sections of the school shall be restricled to 10 as per the number of class rooms 
reported & further increase shall be sulbject to specific approval of the Board on the basis of the 
request of the school as per alfiliation bye laws 

The lC has reporled infrastructure delail including library of 955 sq.(1. whereas the library 
should be atleast 1200 sq.ft. as per Alliliation Bye Laws. The school is therefore required lo shift 
Library into bigger room of 1200 sq.f within 3 months. 

As per videography (htps:/www.youlube.com/walch?v=lgP3jDsDDb08feature-youtu. be) 
submitted by the school, relocated washrooms seem lo be outside the school building. The 
school is required to make proper arrangement for safely of the students i.e. to install CCTV 

camera outside the Washrooms, deploy imale guard on the gale of boys wash roorn and female 

guard outside the girls toilet and submit an alfidavit, sworn in before the First Class Magistrate 
the school has made proper arrangement for salely of the students with regard to toilets, located 
Outside the school building. 

Nothing has been found uploaded. The school is still required to submit a copy of schoo 
prospectus alongwith fee structure, income & expenditure account etc. duly signed by the head 

of the institution/manager be uploaded with the report. 

Joint Secretary (Affin.) 

Encl: as stated abovve. 

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required. 

To view detailed letter visit our website. If leter is not placed within 10 days, register your 

request for letter at cbse.aff@nic.in. 

http://cbseaff.nic.in/cbse_aff/Form/Login.aspx 

** Please do not reply to this mail. 

Central Board of Secondary Education 

Affliation Unit, AMC Cell 

Preet Vihar, 

Delhi 110092 

Email: ct se af@nicm 

BRIGHTLAND ENGLISH MEDiUM SCH0OL 

BEKKERI ROAD, RAIBAG (RURAL) 
RAIBAG-591317 

KARNATAKA 

9742211999 

manaalKlagudoy 

SECRETARY 

Sat Oct 24, 2020 at 4:13 PM 

Sonic Shreder <rajveerrkulaguday@gmail oto uO 
To: kulgude@gmail.com 

PRINGIPAL 
CRIGHTLAND ENGLIS MEDL SCHOOL 

RAIBAGAURAL) RAIBAG 

Quoted text hidden) 

10-24-2020-16.06.BEKKERI ROAD,RAIBAG (RURAL) 

189K 

BRIGHTLAND 
ENGLISH 

MEDIUM 
SCHOOL 
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